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CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701

Public Works Department

Engineering Services Division
300 Sixth Street
Telephone: {605) 394-4154 FAX: (605} 355-3083
Web: www.rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM

Date: October 28, 2009

To: Growth Management

From: Keith Johnson

Re: Transit Shelters Installation Project TS09-1835 11-6-19 SDCL Review

Utitity Conflicts:

The transit shelters do not conflict with any above-ground utility structures. Any underground
utilities determined to be in conflict during construction of the transit shelter foundations will be
required to be relocated by the owner of the utility.

Right-of-Way Determination:

The majority of the shelters will reside in the public rights-of-way. The shelter on E. St. Joseph
Streat and E. St. Charles Street is located in an existing easement. The shelters at Waterioo Street
and Apolda Street are located partially or entirely on City of Rapid City property, and no easements
will be required.

The rights-of-way limits were determined by reviewing City maps, plats, construction plans and in-
field measurements.

Sight Triangles:

Attached are aerial photos with sight triangle lines and shelter locations which were drawn in
AutoCad to the City's Sight Triangle Requirements.

Site Photos:

Attached are photos of the shelter sites. Marc Pauison is standing in the shetter location in each
picture.

W. Main & 11" Shelter:

Attached is a revised location for this sheiter. The shelter was moved out of the sight triangle.
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